
 

1 

 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

1031 VALLEY FORGE ROAD, WORCESTER, PA 19490 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2018, 7:30 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER by Chair Todd at 7:30 PM 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

PRESENT: GORDON TODD   [X] 

  DOUG ROTONDO   [X] 

  MICHELLE GREENAWALT [X] 

 

1. September 27, 2018 Meeting Minutes – Ms. Greenawalt motioned to amend the minutes to 

address her comments. Mr. Rotondo motioned to approve the September 27, 2018 Meeting 

Minutes as amended by Ms. Greenawalt. There was no public comment. By unanimous 

vote the motion was approved.   

 

2. Center Point Village Ordinance – Chair Todd made a motion to the Board of Supervisors of 

 Worcester Township, not to adopt the proposed ordinance and to relook at the bubble map 

 and existing zoning of Center Point  

  

Ms. Greenawalt and Mr. Rotondo both agreed to this motion.  

 

Joseph Grenko, Worcester, commented on section 150-42.3 of the proposed ordinance.  

 

Debra Walker, Worcester, commented on the members makings amendments to the 

proposed ordinance and proposing to the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township. 

  

Ms. Greenawalt commented on the Ordinance Language. 

 

Bob Andorn, Worcester, commented on the time and money spent on the proposed 

ordinance. Mr. Andorn also commented on the duty of the planning commission and the 

evolution of Worcester.  

 

Chair Todd commented on the history of the Ordinance and his correspondence with the 

Montgomery County Planning Commission.  

 

Bob Andorn commented on the correspondence between Chair Todd and the Montgomery 

County Planning Commission. 

 

Chair Todd commented on the Palmer Concept plan. 

 

Bob Andorn commented on development by right and the process of review for the Center 

Square Golf Course. Mr. Andorn also commented on the duty of the Planning Commission.  

 



 

2 

 

Mary Grace Sparango, Worcester, commented on the proposed ordinance and its effect on 

the Township. 

 

Chair Todd commented on the proposed Ordinance not matching the original study and the 

loss of walkability.  

 

Mary Grace Sparango commented on the Townships utilization of professional planners 

and noted her disappointment in the Township Planning Commission.  

 

Chair Todd commented on the Township’s utilization of professional planners and the 

Growing Greener Ordinance. 

 

Mary Grace Sparango, commented on the real estate value in Worcester Township.  

 

Ms. Greenawalt noted the Township’s website should be amended to reflect the proper 

meeting time of the Planning Commission.  

 

3. December 13 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda – At its December 13th meeting The 

 Planning Commission may review the Palmer subdivision (LD 2017-02). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

• Bob Andorn, Worcester, commented on walkability in Townships, noting that walkability 

requires development.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

There being no further business before the Planning Commission, Chair Todd adjourned the 

meeting at 8:05 PM.  

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

________________________________ 

Andrew R. Raquet 

Asst. Zoning Officer; Codes Clerk 





























  

 

    

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

VALERIE A. ARKOOSH, MD, MPH, CHAIR  

KENNETH E. LAWRENCE, JR., VICE CHAIR 

JOSEPH C. GALE, COMMISSIONER 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COURTHOUSE • PO BOX 311 

NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-0311 

610-278-3722 

FAX: 610-278-3941• TDD: 610-631-1211     

WWW.MONTCOPA.ORG 

 

Jody L. Holton, AICP 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

January 24, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Tommy Ryan, Manager 
Worcester Township 
1721 Valley Forge Road—Box 767 
Worcester, Pennsylvania 19490 
 
Re:  MCPC #19-0007-001 
Plan Name: 2750 Morris Road – Building “D” South 
(1 lot comprising 81.01 acres) 
Situate: Moore Road and Schultz Road 
Worcester Township 
 
Dear Mr. Ryan: 
 
We have reviewed the above-referenced land development in accordance with Section 502 of Act 247, "The 
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," as you requested on January 7, 2019.  We forward this letter as a 
report of our review. 

BACKGROUND  

This proposal is Phase 1D of a phased project and entails the installation of two new loading docks, a drive-in 
door, a 14 car parking lot, and associated infrastructure to support the use of existing vacant warehouse space. 
The site is located in the Township’s Industrial Research (IR) District.  The applicant is requesting waivers for 
parking space size, the placement of a maximum of 15 parking spaces in a row, and slope stabilization with rip-
rap.  The gross tract area of the site is 3,790,359 square feet (87.0147 acres). 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) supports the applicant‘s proposal without comment as 
we have found it to be generally consistent with the requirements of the Industrial Research zoning district.  

CONCLUSION 

We wish to reiterate that MCPC generally supports the applicant’s proposal without further comment. 

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the 
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the municipality.  



- 2 - 

 

Mr. Tommy Ryan 

 

January 24, 2019 

 

 Should the governing body approve a final plat of this proposal, the applicant must present the plan to our office 
for seal and signature prior to recording with the Recorder of Deeds office.  A paper copy bearing the municipal 
seal and signature of approval must be supplied for our files. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jamie Magaziner, Planner II 
JMagazin@montcopa.org – 610-278-3738 
 
c: PIV-ARPROPERTY LP, Applicant 

Irick Eberhardt & Mientus, Inc., Applicant’s Representative 
Gordon Todd, Chrm., Township Planning Commission 

 
Attachments: 1. Aerial View of Site 
  2. Reduced Copy of Plan 
   

 

 

 

mailto:JMagazin@montcopa.org


- Appendix 1 - 

 

Mr. Tommy Ryan 

 

January 24, 2019 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 



- Appendix 2 - 

 

Mr. Tommy Ryan 

 

January 24, 2019 

 

 

 
































